



GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI-110001



No. F.6/DFS/MS/School/2026/EZ/ 592

Dated: 29 / 06 /2026

To

The Principal,
Sunder Public Middle School,
C-6, Yamuna Vihar
Delhi-110053

Sub: **Regarding renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o Sunder Public Middle School located at C-6, Yamuna Vihar, Delhi-110053**

Sir,

This has reference to the online application No. **5202512200811** on the subject above. In this connection, it is to inform you that the premise was visited by the officer concerned of this department on 16/06/2026 in the presence of Ms. Varsha Jain (In-charge) to verify the compliance of shortcomings observed & communicated vide letter No. F6/DFS/MS/School/NDZ/2025/749 dated 23/09/2025. During course of inspection, some of the shortcomings found complied. However, the following shortcomings are yet to be complied.

1. The basement floor is being used for school activities, same shall be regularized from concerned building department.
2. Hose-reel hose provided found non-functional.
3. Fire pump of capacity 220 LPM provided against the requirement of 450 LPM.
4. Overhead water tank capacity 10,000 liters exclusive for fire-fighting found removed.

In view of the above, application for renewal of fire safety certificate cannot be considered at this stage & rejected. You are directed to rectify and submit compliance the above-mentioned shortcomings for further action in the matter.

Yours faithfully,

(Dr. S.K. Tomar)
Chief Fire Officer (ECN)
Delhi Fire Service

Copy to: -

1. The Dy. Director of Education, B-Block, Yamuna Vihar, Delhi-110053